








MARIANNE THORRUD

EN - NO translator, 13 years experience in Marketing Coordination.

Office and marketing coordinator with a heart in retail and a passion for dogs. Versatile language background in English from everyday language to studies and business communication

Contact

-  [Proz profile - Marianne Thorrud](#)
-  marianne.thorrud1@gmail.com
-  [Marianne Thorrud](#)
-  www.thorrudtranslations.com
-  3360 Geithus, Norway

Education

- **The Translator Academy**
Web based translator education
2023
- **GjerdesVGS - Media/Marketing**
Norwegian High School
1997 - 1999
- **Certified Influencer**
Franciska Munck-Johansen - Course
2020
- **Interior Designer**
Næringsakademiet Drammen
2005-2006
- **Social worker**
University of Namibia - Windhoek
2004

Personal Skills

Organized
Good Communication
Creative
Efficient

Languages

Norwegian (Native)

English

Language Pair

English to Norwegian

Key Successes

- Office and Marketing coordinator in retail. Pricewinning campaigns
- B2B/B2C marketing, digital marketing and social media.
- Eventplanning: events up to 2000 participants
- Studies abroad.
- Customer Service
- Copywriting through work
- Sponsorship cooperation with Strømsgodset Toppfotball
- Sponsorship cooperation with Superselma (childrens cancer org.)

Job Experience

- **Marketing Coordinator**
Alti Forvaltning, Steen&Strøm, Klepierre Oct 2010 - current
Office and Marketing coordinator in retail. Focus on B2B/B2C marketing, digital marketing and social media. Eventplanning.
- **Receptionist Kongsberg Oil and Gas**
Kongsberggruppen 2009-2010
Office management, travelplanning and booking for offshore.
- **General Manager**
Tråkka Bingo 2005-2009
General daily management, sales, personnel responsibility

Hobbies / Interests

- Arts and Crafts - Knitting, Crochet, Macramè, Sewing
- Fitness - Strength training, bodybuilding, diets
- Photography - Portraits
- Multimedia - TV-shows/Reality TV
- Design - Interior design, decorating